



Abbas Raza


Medical Officer




 30/04/1990

 00923148137410

 Brewery Road Hazara Town
Block #1 Street #2 Near
Municipal Colony Quetta,
Balochistan, Pakistan

 5440139530783

 Single

 abbasrazanasir@gmail.com

 Pakistan

 0220060855

PROFILE

An adept medical doctor with several years of practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures.

Strong focus on listening to & addressing patient concerns & answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand.

MEDICAL LICENSE

Registered Medical Practitioner

Pakistan

RMP # 7444-B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Medical Emergency Response Center MERC 1122

Medical Officer - Center Incharge

09/2023 – present | Quetta, Pakistan

People's Primary Healthcare Initiative Balochistan

Medical Officer

02/2022 – 02/2023 | Quetta, Pakistan

People's Primary Healthcare Initiative Balochistan

P.P.H.I

Housejob at Sandeman Provisional Hospital Quetta

House Officer

02/2021 – 02/2022 | Quetta, Pakistan

- General Medicine 3 months
- Paediatric Medicine 3 months
- Surgery 3 months
- E.N.T 3 months

EDUCATION

Bachelors in Medicine & Surgery (MBBS)

Beihua University

2015 | Jilin, China

HSSC - Pre Medical

Govt Degree Musa College B.B.I.S.E

2009 | Quetta, Pakistan

SSC- Science

F.B.I.S.E

2007 | Quetta, Pakistan

INTERESTS

- Travel
- Music
- Healthcare
- Community service
- Photography
- Art
- Gaming

SKILLS

- Healthcare
- Decision-making Skills
- Time Management
- Computers & Internet
- Diagnostic Skills

LANGUAGES

- | | | | | | |
|---------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| English | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Urdu | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Pashto | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Farsi | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Chinese | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |